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Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

#

From: Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, September 14, 2017 11:29 AM

To: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0451279/GA101819
Dear Kitty,

The market value for SBZ 8877Z is $81K - $85K (EST) as at September 2017.

Thank you.

Best Regards,
Janice Lee (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: janicelee@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Do-Not-Reply [mailto:do-not-reply@merimen.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 5:40 PM

To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg; cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK
Valuation <valuation@Ilkkauto.com>; admin@Ibs-auto.com; kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey @fta.com.sg

Cc: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg

Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0451279/GA101819

This mail is associated with :
*SBZ8877Z (C0451279)
0D
Sep 7 2017 6:00PM
[AOVANI AJAY JIWAT]
Cycle & Carriage Industries Pte Ltd
Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to kitty.teo@axa.com.sg within 48 hours.
Thank you

[ This mail is sent from a mailer account - do not reply to this email address ]

Sent by : Kitty Teo (AXA Insurance Pte Ltd)



Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Do-Not-Reply <do-not-reply@merimen.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 5:40 PM
To: chowauto@singnet.com.sg; rta@rta.com.sg; admin@autoprobe.com.sg;

cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg; LKK Valuation; admin@lbs-auto.com;
kee@asphoon.com; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg

Cc: kitty.teo@axa.com.sg
Subject: Checking Market Value (MV)-C0451279/GA101819
Attachments: Log card (if available).PDF

This mail is associated with :
*SBZ8877Z (C0451279)
oD
Sep 72017 6:00PM
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



21312017 https:ﬂvrl.Ita.gov.sgntalvrllactionfpubfunc‘?lD=EnquireRebateBeforeDeReg

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 3908l

Vehicle Details
Vehicle No.: SBZ8877Z

Vehicle to be Exported:  No
Intended De-registration 5 Sep 2017

Date:

Vehicle Make: MERCEDES BENZ
Vehicle Model: E 200CGlI

Primary Colour: Brown

Manufacturing Year: 2010

Engine No.: 27186030192692
Chassis No.: WDD2120482A391654

Maximum Power Output: 135.0 kW (181 bhp)

Open Market Value: $53,923.00
Original Registration
Date: 20 May 2011

First Registration Date: 20 May 2011

Transfer Count: 0

Actual ARF Paid: $53,923.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes

PARF Eligibility Expiry

Date: 19 May 2021

PARF Rebate Amount:  $35,049.00
Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date: 19 May 2021

COE Category: B - Car (1601cc & above)
COE Period(Years): 10

QP Paid: $56,011.00

COE Rebate Amount: $20,512.00
Total Rebate Amount: $55,561.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 13 Sep 2017
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sGCARMART.COM fomrr o s
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS | & @ | WPo0NNO A1 CarMake or Mode s

HOME MNEW CARS USED CARS

GUIDE ARTICLES "ORUM [OOLS &

Car Insurance Expiring? ¥ o e rred

A-Assurance password

Sksurance s Tushrance We get you the cheapest insurance renewal

o : g - i . ; . | f Connect » Sign Up New Account
- ¢ ; » Forgot Password

- 0 . 1 Sal At 7 . . -
Post an Advertisement g : PRIME MOTOR & LEASING ™=
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just =
$58 until it's SOLD! [CHENG YONG CREDIT ENTERPRISES FTE LTD GROUP OF COMPANIES) = !
:mg‘ over 200 units n!’-ve;dctu i — 1t
0 choose from, ranging from vy E3 °
Past an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling all European to Jtpgn':gn Makes. _/'m !
«Back(1234567)Next» Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
134 vehicles | Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 CGI = s i« Search - N
Price Any price Depre Any depre Reg Date Any date Eng Cap _AE _ .Y Veh Type All types
Fuel { ,-Y jre B i ”-'- | Mileage Any OMV  Any Gear Any G;i;r___ - ] ; Past Owners Any
Category All categories Scheme All schemes Dealer iAﬁ;f_D;;Ier - ¥ Location Any Status r.l!i\n\,'sia_tus | % .
9
Make & Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $89,800 $16,760 /yr 15-Jul-2011 1,796 cc 78,000 km Luxury Available
CGI
Cheapest In The Market! Down Payment Of $9000 To Drive Away! In Immaculate And Pristine Condition! Diligently Taken Care Of And Well
Maintained By Previous Owner! Epitome Of Sportiness And Comfort! Hi...
0 :
Postad: 14-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz g Details
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $83,688 $16,500 /yr 21-Feb-2011 1,796 cc 104,516 km Luxury Available
CGI
Dream Of Owning A Benz? Here Is The Chance Grab It Before Its Gone! Full Agent Service Since Day 1 With Full Records. Package With 3 More FOC
Service With C&C, Condition As Good As New No Repairs Need...
Posted: 13-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz Ay Detalls
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $82,500 $14,720 [yr 23-Jun-2011 1,796 cc - Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

Genuine Good Condition, Fully Maintained By Local Agent E200 CGI! Comes With High Specification And AMG Kit, Serviced And Maintained
Meticulously By Previous Mercedes-Benz Enthusiast! High Trade In, M...

Pang's Motor Trading Pte Ltd

#
& Details
AE

Posted: 13-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $82,800 $16,470 [yr 27-Apr-2011 1,796 cc 100,000 km Luxury Available
CGI

Tip-Top Condition, Very Well Kept, Test Drive To Believe, Call Now!

Posted: 13-Sep-2017  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Usad Mercedes-Benz :5,( Details
Car Buying Car Selling Car Aftermarket
) : » Buy Tyres Online!
Car Ownership On The Move Lifestyle » Latest Special Offers from Tyrepac!
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $86,800 $16,530 /yr 28-Apr-2011 1,796 cc 88,000 km Luxury Available
CGI
Best Condition In Town! Guarantee Accident Free. Cycle And Carriage Unit. 100% Quality Buy! STA And Vicom Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In CPREMIUN AD }

Showroom Condition By Professional Groomer. Elegant Brown With ...

4up Credit &y
% Details
ted: 13-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz



Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $103,500 $18,320 /yr 03-Nov-2011 1,796 cc 86,000 km Sports
CGI Cabriolet

Bidded 3 Digit Plate! 1 Owner Mercedes E200 Carbrio For Sale. Full C&C Service, Lady Driver, Low Mileage.

CGI Avantgarde

Cycle And Carriage Unit! Buy With A Peace Of Mind. STA And VICOM Evaluation Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition By Professional Groomer,
Elegant Silver With Tan Brown Interior. Lowest Interest Rate...

Shuang Hup Credit
Posted: 12-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $115,800 $17,200 [yr 17-Dec-2012 1,796 cc 83,000 km Luxury
CGI

New Blue Efficiency Engine! Best Condition In Town! Guarantee Accident Free. Cycle And Carriage Unit. 100% Quality Buy! STA And Vicom Evaluation
Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom. Elegant Blue With Grey Le...

Shuang Hup Credit
Posted: 12-Sep-2017  Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $86,800 $16,360 /yr 12-May-2011 1,796 cc 93,000 km Luxury
CGI

One Owner, From C&C, Very Well Maintained, View To Appreciate.

ted: 12-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Available

Posted: 13-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz o Details
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $66,800 $17,570 Jyr 19-Jan-2010 1,796 cc 81,400 km Luxury Available
CGI

Elegant Mercedes E200, Agent Unit, Low Mileage Done, Accident Free, Very Well Maintained.
Prime Motor & Leasing s

Posted: 13-Sep-2017 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz - B

: ‘ e — 24 = e D' l 3 §10° per car (advance)
4 fo ISp ay YOUT $15* per car (drive-in)
_ SEP {6 ke
mesawsorsoncasane 2007 carfor Oale - carroscome Level
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $65,800 $17,260 /yr 13-Jan-2010 1,796 cc 52,000 km Luxury Availabie
CGI
70% Loan Available, 1 Owner, Low Depreciation, Fully Maintained By Cycle And Carriage Since Day 1, Elegant Silver In Colour With Clean Interior,
Please Call For Viewing And Enquiry.
Hin Lung Auto Pte Ltd )‘ﬁ Details

Posted: 12-Sep-2017 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, £200, Used Mercedes-Benz
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $72,999 $14,830 [yr 22-Oct-2010 1,796 cc 124,000 km Luxury Available
CGI

i i i i 9 i iti it CeREWUMAD )
C&C Unit, No Regrets! Price Negotiable, Low Mileage Done 124000KM, 100% Beautiful Condition, Low Depreciation, Low Interest Rate, Most Worthy =~ Ssissesiata
Buy, Call Now For Viewing.

Posted: 12-5ep-2017  Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz ig Details
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $97,800 $16,770 [yr 29-Nov-2011 1,796 cc 83,000 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

Rare! Avantgrade Year 125 Model From C&C With GPS Navigation. Sporty Pearl White On Brown, Fully Maintained By Agent With Accident-Free.
Monthly $1766 With Minimum Loan Down Payment $11000. High OMV 5...

Posted: 12-Sep-2017 Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz A Detals
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $99,500 $16,980 /yr 06-Jan-2012 1,796 cc 87,890 km Luxury Availaktle
CGI

High Trade In And 90% Finance Assistance. For Test Drive Or Any Enquiries Do Call. 1 Year In House Workshop Warranty.

Posted: 12-Sep-2017  Tags: 2012 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz .2 Details

Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $92,800 $16,930 /yr 25-Aug-2011 1,796 cc 93,000 km Luxury Available

z, Details

Available

L) Details
X

Available

L¢' Details
¥




Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $108,000 $15,200 /yr 20-Feb-2013 1,796 cc 80,714 km Luxury Available
CGI

Leather Seats, Accident Free, Changed Tires And Rims, Reverse Camera/Sensors, Retractable Side Mirrors, GPS, New Battery.

Posted: 11-Sep-2017 Tags: 2013 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz %’; Details
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $73,800 $15,580 /yr 16-Sep-2010 1,796 cc 103,000 km Luxury Available
CGI

1 Owner. Definitely The Best Condition In Town Guaranteed Accident Free. Buy With A Peace Of Mind. 100% Quality Buy! STA And VICOM Evaluation
Welcome. Vehicle In Showroom Condition. Elegant Blue With ...

Posted: 11-Sep-2017 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz :E Details
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $87,800 $16,050 [yr 01-Aug-2011 1,796 cc 90,000 km Luxury Available
CGI

Low Mileage! Original Well Maintained Paintwork! Leather Still Perfect Condition! C&C Agent Serviced Car! 100% Accident Free! This Unjt Is Fit For
Any Form Of Inspection/Evaluation At STA/Own Workshop...
£

Posted: 11-Sep-2017  Tags: 2011 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz - Hetalls
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $71,800 $16,210 /yr 28-0ct-2010 1,796 cc 105,179 km Luxury Available
CGI Avantgarde

Low Mileage, Accident Free, One Owner, Original Factory Stock Condition, Done Full Service With Bill Attached, Pass Vicom Inspection, Mechanically
Well Maintained, Keen Must View, Best Deal Assure, Ki...
= Posted: 11-Sep-2017 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz A¢ Dewlls
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $74,800 $15,320 [yr 29-0ct-2010 1,796 cc 142,242 km Luxury Available
CGI
1 Owner, C&C Full Maintenance. Pristine Condition. Accident Free. Flexible Loan Options, Including In House's. Interest Rate From 2.18% Only. Please
Call For Viewing Appointment!
& Details

Posted: 11-Sep-2017 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz > Erahs
Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 $78,800 $16,760 fyr 28-0Oct-2010 1,796 cc 106,572 km Luxury Available
CGI

Fully Agent Maintained! Only 1 Owner! Extended Warranty Available! A Luxurious Sedan Boasts To Give You Best In Class Comfort And Its Built With
High Tech Features To Enhance Your Driving Experience. ...
Dickson Automobile .(‘ Details

Posted: 11-Sep-2017 Tags: 2010 Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz E200, Mercedes-Benz, E200, Used Mercedes-Benz

Make & Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
For old advertisements, view Expired ads «Back (1234567 )Next» 20 V¥ results/page

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyata, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sports cars or stationwagons, SUV, MPV,
hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark rates & car insurance. Find buy used Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 CGI,
Mercedes-Benz E-Class £200 CGI Singapore, used Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 CGI Singapore, used Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200 CGI, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Mercedes-Benz E-Class E200
CGI Singapore. We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions. Visit our
partner sites for job openings for Singapore jobs, massage services, real estate properties for sale, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle leasing & COE results.

All prices and other information displayed on sgCarMart.com are gathered from sources and based on algorithms that are believed by sgCarMart.com to be reliable, bul no assurance can be given that this

information is accurate, complete or current. sgCarMart.com does nat assume any responsibility for errors or omissions ar warrant the accuracy of this information.
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